

## Faculty Council LGBTQ+ Committee Meeting

September 13, 2018

2:00 – 4:00 p.m.

Sixth Floor Anschutz Conference Room, 1800 Grant Street, Denver, CO 80203

### MINUTES

**Attending:** Matt Brown (Co-Chair, UCB), Scarlet Bowen (UCB), Deborah Tuffield (UCCS), Karissa Stolen (UCD), Tina Moser (AMC), Rian Cheley (SYS)

#### 1. Introductions

#### 2. Resolution on the Collection of Optional Gender Identity and Sexual Orientation for Employees

- a. The committee, and Faculty Council, supported the student resolution, which is rolling out this year, so we want to revisit the initiative for employees. The Faculty Council Equity and Inclusive Excellence Taskforce (EIE Taskforce) recommended it to Faculty Council at their August meeting. The outcome of that was to delegate it to the committee, but there is follow up that is needed between the co-chairs of the committee and chair of Faculty Council. Right now, any presentation at the next Faculty Council meeting is tentative until that follow up is done.

#### 3. Jack Finlaw, President and CEO of CU Advancement

- a. Confirmed to attend the November 8 meeting.

#### 4. CU Connections Committee Corner article request from the Faculty Council Communications Committee

- a. The committee will need to decide which month it wants to go this year. October and November were put forth for suggestions. Matt is in contact with the Communications Committee about it.

#### 5. UCCS Update

- a. WEST letter of support
  - i. EMAC is drafting a letter. Individual letters of support are also welcomed.
  - ii. PRIDE is now an official committee of the UCCS Faculty Assembly

#### 6. AMC Update

- a. Something Queer event was held in August
- b. Gender Center is recently opened on the campus. Jacob McWilliams (UCD/AMC) is the founder.

#### 7. Denver Update

- a. Staff Council has recently formed an Inclusive Excellence Committee for UCD and AMC. They are outlining objectives right now. The committee's contact and co-chair is Karissa Stolen!

#### 8. Boulder Update

- a. Matt has information on a diversity grant opportunity that the committee may wish to consider.
- b. The [NEW] Center for Inclusion & Social Change (the Center) – contact Scarlet for details!
  - i. <https://www.colorado.edu/cisc/about-us>

**Adjournment:** The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.

**Next meeting:** October 11, 2018, 2:00 – 4:00 p.m. 6<sup>th</sup> Floor Anschutz Conference Room at 1800 Grant Street, Denver, CO 80203.